& .ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |5~ (| 'éc
. COUNTY OF Horry g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS2603718

; Kayla Gayle Wright )  A/W# _2016A2610500169
ARA: . ' ) Date of Offense: _4/16/2016
Race: WHITE Sex: F - Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311 Y - )
DOB: . SS#: ) CDR Code #: = 0079 o ﬁ@ ("_3
Address: ' ) ) ' » T %
City,State,Zip: T ity. N . _ ‘

StaleLip Tabor City, NC 28463 - ) SENTENCE SHEET / : D
DL#: SID#: o ) o, 1 b _
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ | CMV Yes[ ] No[ | HazmatYes[ ] No |:| _ : : 8 s 2 0’]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or ISE@UQ‘ Of .
TO:. Burglary, 1st degree N ADp%/
in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 ' ' \s.
(] NON-VIOLENT X" VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleas ["1Withgt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATT - SCB77061
gpwm D! SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHERE , the Defendant is commited to the JZ]’State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Q\L days/months/years or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or p@nent
- of § ; plus costs-and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatnon for - 9] : g?g ‘
probation, which are incorporated by reference. : 2 ~\; . ;r‘
[J CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: c ‘_2{8
“ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated_ahd ‘apph =

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code @1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 0]
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP : -

Total:  § plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Serv1ce%ngloymeﬁ§
Paymgnt Terms: Obtain GED a

- [ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing W
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ * Fine may be pd. in ez%ual consecutive weekly/mE; E%
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 '$ %100 °° pmts. of § 2@ beginning y | /
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S )
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ $ 25°Y
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ’
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 .15 Proviso 61.6 requires $50Q be paid to Clerk
' ﬁ X D during probatio e collectedbefi
TOTAL \ R% 16 L\ 8 grg other fee§. ;%
=1l .
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 4?& nee N. ﬂU\ﬁ Yudge Coder " =%
Court Reporter: /]/0 f/\o Q/ ] ‘l\/ 10 M Sentence Datey,” // /ﬁ / 7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS (O -5~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF . Homy g ,
STATE VS.. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2603719
: - Kayla Gayle Wright ) A/WH# _2016A2610500174
: : ) Date of Offense: _4/16/2016
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0030(B)
DOB: _SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3420
- Address: ~ "7 Road ) R
- City,State;Zy.  “rabor City, NC 28463 '
DL#: SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ | -No[] CMV Yes[ ] No_lj Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
in violation of § 16-13-0030(B) - * ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 3420 ,
X] NON-VIOLENT - [] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS - [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45 -
T w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] Asindicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
hout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.
-/~ sCB77061 : -
artiﬁGJ) SC Bar# Defendant ' Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i 1s commited to the ‘State Department of Correctlons, ] Couq_t;' DetentlﬁCenter,

for a determinate term of days/mont years [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to e;cced 3| : ?jg}ars
and/orto payafineof$ _ ; provided that upon the service of 1 3
. R — <
- of$ ; plus costs and assessmiierits'as applicable*; the balance is suspended with ~ probationfor C: —'"' ¢ 3
o DY
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard corﬁﬁt_ens of - ?‘ ED
/%cyatlon which are incorporated by reference. : , 3 = .:: - 5
ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' Al v
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculate‘&bana appl@:- ]

by the State Department of Corrections.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 13533 c» =

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 @1‘6 15 65-€Bome§tlc
Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

| EC
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o;"‘« ps ,:f‘
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ]| Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP QE‘:‘ ‘T.q
Total: $  plus20%feec _ ¢ __ days/hours Public Serv1cB:BiT1ploym§ . g
Payment Terms: Obtain GED o i :<C..’° - :_—-._ =
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ¢ PO R
- May serve W/E begining -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I:]
*Fine: $ - Random Drug/Alcohol testing _—
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in egoal consecutive weekly @
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 ) oo ¢ ' pmis.of§ Q5 beginning 2 / O
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : ] d )
§ 56-52995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S $h——_ paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ¢ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ N
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ Q4 &
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ]
.§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [J Appointed PD or.appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2,715 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and sha collected before
TOTAL $ \ a‘% \’]6 any other fees.

P Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (QQV\ 00 N, Eluts Judge Code: , /
Court Reporter: “’f\/e/ YA Raut? Sentence Date: . .~ I//1]T7
SCCA/217 (07/2016) ' /- (




WITNESSES
Terry Elliott,Horry County Police Department

See o £

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-26- e

The State of South CarollI
County of Horry

M. OBryan Martin L 16H02484 _

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A2610500174

CLER?\ .s? LUURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSWY COUNTY. SC

‘August, 2016 TERM

CDR: 3420 16-13-0030(B)
DOA: 5/13/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

A

»

Foreperson of Grand Jury

ol SERY 5 2016

THE STATE

VS.

Kayla Gayle Wright
Wi F

‘ 5 d
Tabor City, NC 28463

C '
SSN:

ATTORNEY: Linda Morris Burrougrhs

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

Grand Larceny

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

5’7/"\

aﬁﬂa COPY
znlumm ﬁmn 21

Ry oo ““;TY
ZumSEP 19 8H g4,

CER toiny

DATE Rece gy FROM,
Al



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY )

| At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 11, 2016, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

GRAND LARCENY
(VALUE OVER $2000 BUT LESS THAN $10,000)

CDR: 3420 16-13-0030(B)(1)

That Kayla Gayle Wright did in Horry County on or about April 16, 2016, take éxjd'carry away the -
- personal goods of Linda Bryant, valued at more than two thousand ($2000.00) dollars but less than -
ten thousand ($10,000.00) dollars, described as follows: flat screen tv, 2 small safes with $g,300
inside, jewelry and a colt .22 pistol, with the intent to deprive the owner permanently 6f such
property and to convert the goods to his/her own use, in violation of Section 16-13-0030(B)(1), S.
C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. B )
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in suchcase L
made ‘and provided. ' '

&

YKIMY A. RICHARDSON, 1l
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



WITNESSES
Jerry Elliott Horry County Police Department

Duwa

_ Q

DOCKET NO. 2016-Gs-26. (> %> 11 ¥

The State of South‘?ﬁlC Q?F iNa, oo

C f Hor
ounty of Houy, 1w 13 ail: 21

M. OBryan Martin 16H02484

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A2610500169

CDR: 0079 16-11-0311
DOA: 5/13/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

/ / PR

»

Foreperson of Grand Jury A,
Date: AUG 177016

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

AN

CLERK OF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SE$SFONSCOUNTY. SC

August, 2016 TERM

THE STATE
VS.
Kayla Gayle Wright
vul E
1 - -----Road

Tabor (‘uh: N 00463

SSN:

ATTORNEY: Linda Morris Burroughs

Indictment for

Burglary, First Degree

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

ORIGINAL

FILED
HORRY COUNTY

2016 AUG 15 AM 9: 10

o ._.“ )(x HL’ U;l‘a ﬂih-\l"‘ﬁ"::.l‘

CLERK OF COURT
DATE RECEIVED FROM
GRAND JURY



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 11, 2016, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY. FIRST DEGREE

CDR: 0079 16-11-0311

That Kayla Gayle Wright did in Horry County, on or about April 16, 2016 enter the dwelling of Linda Bryant
without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein and when in effecting entry or while in the dwelling

or in immediate flight, was armed with a deadly weapon, he or another participant in the crime,'i_n violation of _
Section 16-11-0311(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. o

.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case -
made and provided. N

B4
-t

™

3
PR

L
PR
4

RS g Q

MY A. &ICHARDSON, i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ¢ ey Gererst
, - E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Agei 21, 2003
0 " 2016A2610500169 Horry )
N Cou SIATE OF SOUTH CIGROUM of Personally appeared before me tlhe, aﬂian *TQI’{V(\E!LOR who
o [X] County . [] Municiealty being duly swom deposes and soys that ‘defendant  Kayla Gayle Wright
« Horry_ . did within this county and staz jl /1 iq . N violate the cnminal laws of the
L State of South Carclina (or ord Q % “' Municipality of Horry )
THE STATE 16032417 in the following particulars:
against
. RIPTION OF NSE:
Kayla Gayle Wright DESC OFFE Burg@gg I ‘m;glg,ry (ﬁ@;glgn,c 20, 1985) - First degree
Address: 1 v HORRY COUHNTY. SC
Tabor Clty, NC 28463- i futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sec F_ Race: W __ Height 5 8 Weight On 4-16-16 Kayla G. Wright and Co-defendants did all go to the residence of Linda Bryant, located at 1280 OliveDrive in the Green
DL State: = DL# Sea section of Horry County. Upon arrival all did participate as equal participants, each having a different role in the burglary. They
DOB: 5 Agency ORI #  SC0260400 did take a flat screen TV, 2 small safes with $2,300 inside, Jewelry valued at $5000, and a Colt .22 Pistol. Loss being more than

Prosecumng Agency:  Horry County Police Department

$2,000. Entry was made by prying open the back door. Detective Terry Elliott

Prosecuting Officer:  Terry Elliott - 1860
Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First

RETURN M TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 295238

ORIGINAL

-

ORIGINAL

degree
Offense Cods: 0079 .
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0311 . Signature of Affant /;:‘OAAM W
> s = e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (
[:] County/ D Municipality of EI County/ D Monicipaity of ; Affiants Address 2560 N. Main Street /
. The accused ) Conway, SC 29526-
I8 to be arrested and brought before me lo be Horry Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
dealt with according to the law.
L.S.
ts) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY;
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
6 .
A copy of this arest wamant was delivered to on orabout  4/16/2016 defendant  Kayla Gayle Wright
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carollna {or ordinance of
ne M V2205 aA_J"‘ E County/ D Municipality of Horry ) as set forth below:
° Lzl /A’

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: . Burglary / Burglary (Afier June 20, 1985) - First degree

Having found probable cause and E
her before me forthwith to be ; ik
soon thereafter as is practical .

) S, betore me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and blj'ng him or
Y- s Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, oras

Swormn to and subggtibed before me
429201
%’P] m ‘ s A‘\Bdge ‘s Address
p , Ls’ W Green Sea, SC 29545
N 33uing ige
Monte Lewis Harrelson 1} j Udge's Telephone  (843)915-5294
Judge Cods: 5790 ) Yssuing Court Magistrate [] Municipal [[] circuit
ORIGINAL * ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT
1y 2016A2610500174
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E‘d County/ D Municipality of
Horry:
THE STATE 16032417
against
Kayla Gayle Wright
Address; .l
Tabor City, NC 28463-

Phone: SSN:
Sex F Race:. W Height § 8§ Weight:
DL State: OL#
DOB: Agency OR1#  SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: Terry Elliott - 1860

Offense: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5% ey Generst
K] County  [T] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT RIEr
Horry

Ell t? . who

Personally appeared before me !he fﬁ?m, J ana/b
“that ' defendait ~ Kayla Gayle Wright

being duly swom deposes and says that

did within this counly and state zgerz 4416/2016, . violate the cnminal laws ofthe
State of South Carolina (or ordini f ' untyA {1 | l Municipality of Horry )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: LarccnzLGrz‘z‘nd I.La)rfenyEVﬁlué ‘more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

HORRY COURTY, SC

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing facts:

On 4-16-16 Kayla G. Wright and Co-~defendants did all go to the residence of Linda Bryant, located at 1280 OliweDrive in the Green
Sea section of Horry County. Upon arrival all did participate as equal participants, each having a different role in the burglary. They
did take a flat screen TV, 2 small safes with $2,300 inside, Jewelry vatued at $5000, and a Colt .22 Pistol. Loss being more than
$2,000. Entry was made by prying open the back door. Detective Terry Elliott

but less than $10,000
Offense Code: 3420 -
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0030(B) Signature of Affant _',ZZ W
ThiS ™ warrant 1= FT B e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o

o F
[:I County/ D Municipality of EI County! [:l Municipality of ; AfiantsAddress 2560 N. Main Street ~
. The accused ) Conway, SC 29526-

is to be amested and brought before me to be Horry Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
dealt ‘'with according to the faw.

(LS.

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to
defendant ’

on B 93-/

o’
RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
130} 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 4/16/2016 defendant Kayla Gayle Wright
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
@ County/ D Municipality of Horry .

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larceny / Grand La

) as set forth below:

. value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

mre me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
i aw. A copy of misAnest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

18 msm

Having found probable cause
her before me forthwith 36 be
soon thereafter as is pfact
Swom to and subggAbed

‘1li§wagesrerephone (843)915-5294
; .ksumgCourt . Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Monte Lewis Harrelson
Judge Code: 5790 )
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL




